
From: Gallaghar, Robert
To: Nguyen, Jan; Hann, Patrick-John
Subject: FW: Fwd: NOWR AL-2019-307
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:20:39 AM
Attachments: AL-2019-307.pdf

 
 

From: Stephen Klash <sklash@ohiomedphys.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:19 AM
To: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: NOWR AL-2019-307
 
Bob,
 
Enclosed is the final destination manifest and confirmation email from Chase Environmental for Ohio
Valley Medical Center's radioactive waste disposal.

Stephen J. Klash, MS DABR
OMPC Therapy, LLC

1681 Old Henderson Road
Columbus, Ohio 43220
888-245-6672, Ext. 30 (phone)
888-245-6511 (fax)

Follow us 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Shauna King <sking@chaseenv.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 10:50 AM
Subject: NOWR AL-2019-307
To: sklash@ohiomedphys.com <sklash@ohiomedphys.com>
 

Enclosed please find a copy of the stamped and signed NRC Form 540, manifest number
AL-2019-307, acknowledging receipt by Alaron Corp. of material shipped from your facility,
on October 2, 2019 from Ohio Valley Medical Center, Wheeling, WV.  If you have any
questions concerning this shipment, please call us toll-free at (877) 389-2124.

 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ohio Valley Medical Center, and
look forward to working with you in the future.
 
 
Thank you,
Shauna King

Chase Environmental Group Inc.
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200 Sam Rayburn Parkway | Lenoir City, TN  37771
Phone: 865-816-6015 | Fax: 865-816-6251 | E-Mail: sking@chaseenv.com
www.chaseenv.com
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